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RAR Official Filing:
12/28/00***********8:07 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 12:31 PM
To: Linda Williams; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Bob Elias

Subject: 010004

We need to hold off on using this number on Tuesday (1/2) because there is a very good chance
we'll have a new rollover docket to plug in at -04.

Bob Elias will let me know as soon as he knows something.

Kay




RAR Official Filing:

1/3/01%*¥* ¥ X %% %Q: 25 AM***¥*x**kKay Flynn*****x*k*kq
Kay Flynn _

To: Shevie Brown

Subject: RE: 010004-GU

Thanks.

-——Original Message——'—-

From: Shevie Brown

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 8:49 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 010004-GU

That is correct.

-——Original Message-——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 8:49 AM
To: Shevie Brown

Subject: RE: 010004-GU

Thanks.
Is Peoples West Florida a part of TECO/Peoples? I don't have a separate company name/company code for Peoples West Florida.

——Original Message-——

From: Shevie Brown

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 8:48 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: 010004-GU

Kay,

TECO/ Peoples Gas System and Peoples West Florida are two of the companies that participate in the natural gas conservation
program. The latter three, Atlantic, Indiantown, and Sebring do not participate in the program. Thank you.

——Original Message———

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 8:42 AM
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Linda Williams; Shevie Brown; Bob Casey
Subject: 010004-GU

Importance: High

Cheryl, I'm opening this -04 docket and have a question about names on the "req to est dkt" form. What is "TECO/Peoples Gas
System, West Florida"? We don't have a company with a name like that or similar to it.

Also, what about Atlantic d/b/a South Florida Natural Gas, Indiantown Gas Company, and Sebring Gas System, Inc. Those names
aren't on the list as parties. Should they be?

Kay




Mar 01 01 01:20p wayne 1. schiefelbein (8501531-0011

——. _—

Wayne L. Schiefelbein

Attorney At Law
P.Q. Box 15856  Tallahassee, FL 32317-5856
(850) 671-1111 « (850) 671-1222 Fax
March 1, 2001
To: Div. Records & Reporting Ng

Fr:  Wayne Schiefelbein

Please note that my telephone and fax numbers have changed:
850 —671-1111 telephone
850 — 671-1222 fax
Please revise your records for me, as counsel of record in the following dockets:
“010103-GU
010004-GU
010003-GU
001763-GU
001736-GU
001555-GU
000061-El
991631-GU

Thank you..

4 J-/-0/
g




Commissioners:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT
DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6480

BRAULIO L. BAEZ f-ﬁi ':; :—,{
MICHAEL A. PALECKI B %": : '? =
? r ’ ” (‘j\%r 2 ’j'
Public Service Commiggion 5. - -
62 » G
March 9, 2001 o o O

Mr. Richard F. Wall

City Gas Company of Florida
955 East 25th Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; City Gas Company of Florida; Audit Request: Energy
Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01-068-4-1

Dear Mr. Wall:

The Florida Public Service Commission will audit the energy cost conservation
recovery clause in accordance with Commission audit procedures.

Access will be
requested to documents and records of the utility and, if necessary, supporting records for
affiliate company transactions that affect regulated operations. Staff auditors may also
request to review the utility’s external audit working papers for the most recent independent
audit. Kathy Welch, (305) 470-5600, the district office supervisor, will coordinate this audit.

Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district supervisor or
myself. My phone number is (850) 413-6487.

The Audit Access to Records rule for each industry states:

In those instances where the utility disagrees with the auditor’s assessment
of a reasonable response time to the audit request, the utility shall first
attempt to discuss the disagreement with the auditor and reach an
acceptable revised date. If agreement cannot be reached, the utility shall

discuss the issue with successive levels of supervisors at the Commission
until an agreement is reached.

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Aftirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Mr. Richard F. Wall
Page 2
March 9, 2001

A formal report is expected to be issued for internal Commission use in July, 2001.
A copy of the final report will be mailed to the company liaison listed in the Commission
Mailing Directory.

Sincerely,

Denise N. Vandiver
Bureau Chief of Auditing Services

ee: District Office Supervisor
Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services
Office of the Public Counsel




STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners:
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LILA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECKI

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT
DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6480

Public Serbice Commission

March 9, 2001 ?3; LA
J o
)¢
Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy "IZ‘;;;, ™~
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation W T o
P.O. Box 960 ™

Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation;

Audit Request: Energy Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No.
01-068-3-1

Dear Mr. Geoffroy:

The Florida Public Service Commission will audit the energy cost conservation
recovery clause in accordance with Commission audit procedures. Access will be
requested to documents and records of the utility and, if necessary, supporting records for
affiliate company transactions that affect regulated operations. Staff auditors may also
request to review the utility’s external audit working papers for the most recent independent
audit. Charleston Winston, (407) 245-0846, the district office supervisor, will coordinate

this audit. Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district
supervisor or myself. My phone number is (850) 413-6487.

The Audit Access to Records rule for each industry states:

In those instances where the utility disagrees with the auditor's assessment
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy
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

(Do M aedioe

Denise N. Vandiver
Bureau Chief of Auditing Services

cc: District Office Supervisor
Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services
Office of the Public Counsel

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esq.
P.O. Box 15856
Tallahassee, FL 32317-5856




STATE OF FLORIDA
Commissioners:
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
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DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6480 i
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MICHAEL A. PALECKI T rf‘ L &
Public Service Commiggion 2o =

March 9, 2001 © R O

Ms. Angela Llewellyn
Peoples Gas System
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; Peoples Gas System; Audit Request: Energy Cost
Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01-068-2-1

Dear Ms. Llewellyn:

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
audit. Jim McPherson, (813) 356-1433, the district office supervisor, will coordinate this
audit.

Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district
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

Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.fl.us




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




DiVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT
DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6480

Commissioners:
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECK]

Public Serbice Commission
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.

March 9, 2001

Mr. John T. English

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; Florida Public Utilities Company; Audit Request:
Energy Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01-068-4-2

Dear Mr. English:

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

In those instances where the utility disagrees with the auditor’'s assessment
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
until an agreement is reached. '

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER *© 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




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
Mailing Directory. :

Sincerely,

Denise N. Vandiver
Bureau Chief of Auditing Services

cc:  District Office Supervisor
Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services
Office of the Public Counsel
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March 9, 2001

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 549

Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

Re: Docket No. 010004-GU; St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.; Audit Request:
Energy Cost Conservation Recovery Clause; Audit Control No. 01-068-1-1

Dear Mr. Shoaf:

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
audit. Rhonda Hicks, (850) 413-6449, the district office supervisor, will coordinate this
audit. Questions regarding the audit or audit staff should be directed to the district
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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
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TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0870
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CCA Official Filing:

11/19/01 % FF*kxxxx%x%10:15 AM* ¥ **k*xxxx**Matilda Sanders****¥*xxxk**q

Matilda Sanders A AL _.?@
From: Andrea Cowart g
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2001 10:15 AM f -
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Order Type:

PREHEARING ORDERS

010002 - 010002pho.mks

010004 - 010004pho.mks

11/19/01 10:14:00 AM
Signed / Hand Deliver

Wl

TERARE
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MEMORANDTUWM

November 19, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
P
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (STERN) R\J g
RE: DOCKET NO. 010004-GU - NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST
RECOVERY

Attached is a PREHEARING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 15)

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA l l/ 'q/D(
i

PLEASE MAKE 30 ADDITIONAL ISSUED COPIES. THANK YOU!

MKS
Attachment
I:010004pho.mks




CCA Official Filing:
12/ . [01¥*k*xxkxx%%%%Q:2D AM* KKKk *¥ ¥ k¥ *x*xMatilda Sanders********x*xxxx{

Matilda Sanders Ad83-Fof
From: Janice Banka L

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 9:00 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/11/01 8:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 010004-GU

Filename / Path: 010004post.kne

Order Approving Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Conservation Cost Recovery
Factors to be Applied During the Period January 2002 Through December 2002.

Number of pages in order - 6.

Thanks "J"




State of Florida

Jblic Serpice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 5, 2001

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 010002-EG, 010003-GU, 010004-GU, 010007-El, FUEL
ADJUSTMENT HEARING HELD 11-20 AND 21-01

RE: FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE AND GENERATING
PERFORMANCE FACTOR.

DOCUMENT NO. 010002-EG, 15186, 12-4-01
010003-GU, 15187, 12-4-01
010004-GU," 14188, 12-4-01
010007-El, 15189, 12-4-01.

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, SER, ECR

Ack edged BY:

G

/

JF/pc

PSC/CCA028-C (Rev10/01)




State of Florida

Public Serprice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 21, 2001

TO: Blanca Bayo®, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services
RE: DOCKET NO. 010004-EG, HEARING HELD 11-20-01

Attached for filing are Exhibit Nos. 1 through 8, representing
a complete filing of the exhibits admitted into the record during the
proceedings held in the above docket on 11-20-01.

Acknowiedged BY:

JF/pc




